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Aqib Majeed <viamed.aqib.majeed@gmail.com>

Fwd: Purchase Order


Main Account <office@viamed.co.uk> 21 September 2022 at 10:51
To: Aqib Majeed <aqib.majeed@vmsecure.me.uk>

This is one of Janine's.  Thank you.


---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: MSEPROCUREMENTHELPDESK (MID AND SOUTH ESSEX NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)
<mse.mseprocurementhelpdesk@nhs.net>

Date: Wed, 21 Sept 2022 at 10:36

Subject: RE: Purchase Order

To: office@viamed.co.uk <office@viamed.co.uk>

Cc: MILLER, Tanya (MID AND SOUTH ESSEX NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) <tanya.miller5@nhs.net>


Dear team,

 

Please see amended Order, please process if not already done so.

 

Kind Regards Julie

 

Julie Smith
| Procurement Support Officer| Procurement

Mid and South Essex NHS Foundation Trust

Britannia House, Unit 12 Britannia Business Park, Comet Way, Southend on Sea, Essex, SS2 6GE

Working Week – Tuesday, Wednesday and Fridays 9am – 5pm

01702 508118

Please address me by my name Julie

Pronouns:
she/her/hers

 

 

Mse.mseprocurement helpdesk@nhs.net

 

From: MILLER, Tanya (MID AND SOUTH ESSEX NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) <tanya.miller5@nhs.net>


Sent: 21 September 2022 10:18

To: MSEPROCUREMENTHELPDESK (MID AND SOUTH ESSEX NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)
<mse.mseprocurementhelpdesk@nhs.net>

Subject: Fw: Purchase Order
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